From: Booms, Douglas [/O=AMAZON/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(ryDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-] GGG

Sent: 10/18/2017 3:31:15 PM
To: Limp, Dave
Subject: RE: Ring

Going well. We have been at it all day and they have been pretty forthcoming — have said a ot about their roadmap,
future products, two acquisitions they have done, ete. We are currently in with Amazon Delivery Experience team —

they are talking about partnership proposal. | I

But, ves, there is some news that we need to catch you up on. | think you, me, Rob W., and Nick K should huddie up
before dinner. Jamie pulled Nick aside this AM mid-way through the meeting. lamie said he had received two text
messages — one from -fmd one from saying that they had heard Amazon had signed a term sheet to acguire
Blink. We don't know how .aﬂd iscovered this. One theory is that perhaps Ring was the other party trying to
acquire Blink {that sort of blows one’s mind, no?} and that .md peppered Blink's banker to find out what is
going on. | think that is plausible. Nick did not confirm anything — just said, “you know we have been looking at all the
comparties in this space, etc.” Nick reminded Jlamie that Jamie had been mistaken back in August when he told Nick he

had heard we were acquiring -

Regardless, we should get aligned before dinner. They might probe around that tonight.

Tharnks.

DB

From: Limp, Dave

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Booms, Douglas

Subject: Ring

How are the meetings going? Anything | need to know before heading in?
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